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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Docket 100434-TP

Thank you for the confirmation, Martha. We will update the contact information as noted below.

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:10 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100434-TP

yes, Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:01 AM
To: Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Docket 100434-TP

Per this e-mail, we will keep the Malish Law Firm as a party of record. For clarification though,
are we changing atty Horton's designation from interested person to party of record? Thank
you for your help.

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100434-TP

Doc Horton should be designated as attorney for Nextel, along with the Malish Law firm.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 5:55 PM
To: Martha Brown

Subject: Docket 100434-TP

Hi Martha,

We have received a notice of appearance from Messer Law Firm/Horton, for Nexus, in the
above-referenced docket. Please advise if Mr. Horton is to be designated as a party of record,
and if Malish Law Firm should be replaced in it's entirety. Thank you fr your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records iaw. Mosf written communications to or fram state officials regarding state business are
public records avaliable to the public and media uport request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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